



ASHLEY MOODY
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Capital Collateral Division

JONATHAN S. TANNEN
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
3507 East Frontage Road, Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33607
Phone (813) 287-7910
Jonathan.Tannen@myfloridalegal.com

August 15, 2024

Clerk of Court
United States Supreme Court
1 First St., N.E.
Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: *Charles Grover Brant v. Ricky D. Dixon, Sec'y, Fla. Dep't of Corr.*, Case No. 24-5308

Dear Clerk:

On behalf of the Respondent in this matter, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to file a response to the petition for writ of certiorari, extending the current deadline from Thursday, September 12, 2024, to Monday, October 14, 2024. An extension is necessary because I was just assigned to this case due to the unavailability of the previous attorney, I was not familiar with the case before the reassignment, and I require additional time to sufficiently review the lower court records cited in support of the petition. Marie-Louise Samuels Parmer, counsel for the Petitioner, does not object to this extension.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Tannen

Jonathan S. Tannen
Assistant Attorney General